
City of Santa Fe  

RFP # '14/48/P - Engineering Design Services CNG Facility Upgrade and Expansion 

ADDENDUM # 1 

Issue Date: 07/03/2014 

 

1. Can we provide our hourly rates that include direct labor, overhead, and profit on line 7 of the 

Fee Estimate page 21 of the RFP, or do we need to breakdown our rates into the 3 categories? 

Please break down the rates into direct labor (line 7), overhead (line 8) and fee or profit (line 9).  

 

2. Are there any prebid meeting notes, sign in sheet, clarifications, etc that you can email to me? 

There are no pre-proposal meeting notes. The agenda and sign-in sheet have been posted to the 

City’s website at: http://www.santafenm.gov/bids_rfps/detail/1448p. This addendum is the only 

instrument being used for clarifications and will be sent to all potential proposers. 

 

3. What is the current daily CNG consumption for both Transit and Refuse in Diesel Gallon 

Equivalent [DGE]? 

Attached is the New Mexico Gas Company daily volume statement for the month of June. This is 

total usage for Transit, Refuse and Public, as there are no separate meters. 

 

4.  What is the current daily Diesel Gallon consumption for both Transit and Refuse for diesel 

powered vehicles?  

Daily diesel consumption is irrelevant since we are only interested in compressed natural gas 

usage and Transit has no diesel buses. 

 

5. What daily DGE consumption will the final CNG station be expected to support? 

The attachment shows total consumption for current vehicles (24 units for Transit and 5 units 

for Refuse) but will need to be increased for projected expansion vehicles – up to 15 additional 

units for Refuse by the end of 2015. 

 

6. What is the nightly fueling window for both Transit and Refuse? 

Transit vehicles start coming off route around 7:00 p.m., with the last 4 vehicles in the yard at 

11:00 p.m. The first bus leaves the yard around 6:00 a.m. Refuse vehicles are currently using fast 

fill at the public dispenser – around 8:00 a.m. and again around 3:00 p.m.  

 

7. Do you have any idea on the daily DGE consumption for the public fast fill dispenser? 

No idea on the daily public fueling, as there is no separate meter, but it is minimal or non-

existent most days. 

 

http://www.santafenm.gov/bids_rfps/detail/1448p


8. Will all Transit and Refuse vehicles use a nightly slow-fill procedure?

Yes, Transit is already doing so, and Refuse will be using slow fill at night when it is available.

9. For the block heaters in the vehicles, which vehicles have them (i.e. Transit, Refuse or both) and 
how many watts are they?

None of the Transit vehicles have block heaters at this time. Refuse vehicles have block heaters 
that plug into standard 110 volt outlets.

10. Who will maintain the facility once it is place into operation?

There will be a separate and distinct procurement for an operations/maintenance contract,

once the engineering/design and construction/equipment phases are complete.

11. Is commissioning of the facility part of the chosen design group’s scope?

No, but the City retains the right to add bidding and construction administration design services

as an amendment to the original agreement, if it is in the City’s best interest to do so (see bold

text near the bottom of page 14 in the RFP).

12. Is writing maintenance specifications for the facility part of the design group’s scope?

Some basic maintenance specifications for a facility of this nature could certainly be included,

but, presumably, maintenance specifications will largely come from the contractor that provides

the equipment.

13. In glancing over this document I was unable to identify the consumption forecasted for the

Santé Fe operations.  Could you please provide these numbers and in turn we will be able to

accurately identify solution options.

See response to #5.




